
 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Technical Advisory Committee 

 

1 

Technical Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 28, 2012 McCloskey Conference Room 135, City Hall 

Technical Advisory Committee minutes are transcribed in a summarized outline manner.  Audio recordings are on file with 
the City of Bloomington Planning Department.  
 
Attendance 
Technical Advisory Committee: Michelle Allen (FHWA), Kurt Babcock (County GIS), John Carter 
(MCCSC), Jane Fleig (City Utilities), Laura Haley (City ITS), Tom Micuda (City Planning), Adrian 
Reid (City Engineer), Andrea Roberts (Public Works), Mike Trexler (City Controller), Jim Ude 
(INDOT) and Dave Williams (City Parks)  
 
Others: Mary Jo Hamman (Michael Baker Associates), Robin Thompson (URS), Steve Walls 
(INDOT), Alisa Wood (City Controller),  
 
MPO Staff: Vince Caristo, Josh Desmond, Raymond Hess, and Jane Weiser 
  
I.  Call to Order and Introductions – Mr. Reid called the meeting to order (~10:04 AM). 

 
II. Approval of Minutes – No minutes available. 

 
III. Communications from the Chair -- None 

 
IV. Reports from Officers and/or Committees   
 A.  LRTP Task Force – Mr. Desmond said the RFQ went out on March 15. Responses are due 

on April 13. We would like to ask a subset of the LRTP Task Force to help review those 
proposals to narrow down top selections to 2 or 3 to interview and ultimately make our 
selection.  

 
 B.  Updates on projects in TIP 
 INDOT – Mr. Walls said they plan to include the consultant groups in the update. They are on 

schedule and will open portions of Section 4 in 2012. The re-evaluation of Section 4 for two 
possible intersection plans at SR 37 and I-69 is coming up said Mr. Thompson. The Re-
evaluation should go out in the 2nd week of April.  There will be a 15-day comment period on 
these two options. Mr. Thompson said they would like to get the compiled comments to FHWA 
by the 1st of May. The Roundabout option and the Trumpet option were presented.  The 
diamond/roundabouts option is the consultants preferred option. Mr. Micuda asked the relative 
difference in disturbance or size between a double roundabout and a standard interchange in 
terms of the width.  Mr. Thompson said there is not a big difference in size.  Mr. Micuda said 
with the roundabout you would have slower speeds in the roundabout than in a standard 
interchange. Are you comfortable with the curve being able to handle the largest trucks? Mr. 
Thompson said yes.  

 
 Mr. Thompson explained the trumpet design. We would not have to take any more right-of-way 

with this design. The footprint would be farther to the north.  It would result in a lot more 
pavement. The advantage of the trumpet option is that it is free-flow. It reduces conflict points. 
Mr. Reid asked about the cost difference. Mr. Thompson said the trumpet option would cost 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Technical Advisory Committee 

 

2 

about $1.5 million more than the roundabout. Mr. Micuda asked if they ever designed for 
anything other than a LOS “A.”  Mr. Reid said that roundabouts are usually either “A” or “F.”  
Mr. Hess asked about the release date for public comment. Mr. Walls said it should be released 
within the first two weeks of April. The public comment period is 15 days after which time; the 
consultants will evaluate the comments to see if any tweaking needs to be done.  

 
 Ms. Hamman reported on Section 5. Her group has sent out letters and had outreach meetings. 

They have had 2 meetings with participating agencies including Ellettsville, Bloomington, 
Monroe County, Martinsville and Morgan County. Their Project Community Advisory 
Committee that deals specifically with issues associated with various groups along the corridor 
has met once.  The meetings will be monthly. They are working at alternatives via input. They 
will have a large public information meeting where they will present the alternatives found in 
the document. Next they will publish the draft EIS and the Record of Decision in 2013. Their 
office is always open to receiving public comment on any issue. Mr. Micuda asked Ms. 
Hamman if they would attend the next TAC meeting to give people an overview of the 
information presented today.  Mr. Hess thanked all the I-69 people for coming to the meeting. 

  
 City of Bloomington – Mr. Reid said the Sare/Rogers roundabout will go to letting in May. 

South Rogers St. should be letting in August. Mr. Hess noted that they will have to come up 
with a more formal system of quarterly project tracking. They will need to decide when and 
how to do this. Ms. Allen said that some districts are already doing this. It has been very 
helpful, keeps a project on schedule and helps hold everybody accountable.  Mr. Micuda said 
he would suggest that we hold that meeting before or after the TAC meeting where INDOT and 
FHWA can be present. Mr. Desmond noted that we could do a conference call if your 
representative can’t be here. Ms. Allen didn’t know exactly how other MPOs did it. Mr. 
Desmond said staff has been invited to observe meetings at other MPOs. Mr. Hess said TAC 
members would get the written quarterly report first so that they can sit down and comment on 
parts of the report.  

 
 C.  ADA Transition Plans 
 City of Bloomington—Mr. Reid said that he and Mr. Caristo have been meeting on our 

Sidewalk Inventory to see if we can see where problem areas are and how to use that 
information going forward. Mr. Hess talked about the letter from INDOT calling for ADA 
Transition Plans. Projects will be checked for ADA compliance.  

 
 Town of Ellettsville—Ellettsville is moving along with their Transition plans. They are 

starting their inventory. The have chosen people to fill key roles and have had a public 
information meeting and continue working on a draft report. Last September there was a 
partnership between BT, MPO staff and a disability advocate from the community. We applied 
for an accessible transportation coalition initiative grant through Easter Seals. Easter Seals 
came in and did a 2-day workshop related to transportation and accessibility. Now we have a 
new organization called the Monroe County Coalition on Accessibility and Mobility that meets 
monthly. You can contact that group via MPO staff.  

 
 D.  Citizens Advisory Committee—Mr. Hess said that the CAC agenda is similar to the TAC 

agenda. They will be discussing the recommendation from TAC to reconsider the language and 



 
 

Bloomington/Monroe County Metropolitan Planning Organization  
Technical Advisory Committee 

 

3 

concept of Universal Design the CAC’s ADA Policy Statement.   
 
V. Reports from the MPO Staff 
 A.  2012 MPO Conference—Mr. Desmond reviewed progress on the MPO Conference to be 
 held in Bloomington this fall. Rooms are being set aside, speakers decided upon and mobile 
 workshops designed. Staff would be happy to hear from anyone locally who might have a topic 
 to speak on.  
 
VI. Old Business-- None 
             
VII. New Business 

A.  2013-2014 Unified Planning Work Program—Mr. Desmond presented an overview of 
 what is going into this UPWP which starts on July 1. He presented an overview of our budget 
 for the next 2 years, what the Planning Emphasis Areas (PEAs) are and an overview of the 
 tasks that we are going to be adding or removing from our Work Program. Planning funding is 
 $255,286 with a local match (80/20 match every year) of $63,821. That is about 3% lower than 
 last year. We will have some carryover funding to amend into the FY 2014 Works Program.  
 PEAs include: 1.) Red Flag Investigations associated with Planning and Environmental 
 Linkages, 2.) Quarterly Tracking reports & meetings, 3.) ADA Transition Plans, and  

4.) Adjusting our Urbanized Area Boundaries and our Metropolitan Planning Area Boundary.  
 He provided a graph based on our current Work Program to illustrate changes to the new Work 
 Program. The 2035 LRTP will be the biggest cost along with the 2012 MPO Conference.  We 
 may have to shift some usual funding areas to fund the 2035 LRTP.  (See packet for additional 
 details.) Staff plans to complete a draft UPWP for the next Policy Committee packet that will 
 be sent as usual to INDOT for the April meeting. TAC and CAC will see the draft on April 25.  

 
Mary Jo Hamman asked about a timeline for changing the Metropolitan Planning Area 
Boundary. Mr. Desmond said not yet, but he hopes to have that soon. She asked to be kept 
informed. Mr. Desmond didn’t anticipate any substantive changes. Ms. Roberts asked if staff 
had an update on the federal transportation bill?  Mr. Desmond said no. SAFETEA-LU may be 
extended.   

 
VIII. Communications from Committee Members (non-agenda items) 

A.  Topic Suggestions for future agendas 
 

IX. Upcoming Meetings 
A. Policy Committee – April 13, 2012 at 1:30 p.m. (Council Chambers) 
B. Technical Advisory Committee – April 25,  2012 at 10:00 a.m. (McCloskey Room) 
C. Citizens Advisory Committee – April 25, 2012  at 6:30 p.m. (McCloskey Room) 
 

The meeting was adjourned (~11:15 AM).                                            
 
 
These minutes were approved by the TAC at their regular meeting held on August 24, 2012 (SR). 
 


